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May 10, 2006

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: Sea World
Purchase Order #60015970 through #60016000

The attached purchase orders to Sea World are being forwarded for your consideration and
subsequent approval. This request is for the purchase of admission tickets for the PLACE
Program’s summer field trip (see attached memo).

Under the Florida State Statute 287.057(5)(g), when the purchase price of commodities or
contractual services exceed the threshold amount for category two, the competitive process is
waived when programs are offered to the general public for which fees have been collected
that pay all expenses associated with the event or program. Therefore, it is my
recommendation to approve the dollar amount of $48,996. for the purchase of admission
tickets to Sea World.

Should you have any questions regarding this request, or if | can be of further assistance,
please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.
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